From: I .-

Sent: 29 September 2017 13.53
To: _
Subject: RE: Beauly beavers

I'm tied up between 2-4. Are you around if | call after that?

Scottish Natural Heritage

From: ov.scot]

Sent: 29 September 2017 12:31
To:

Subject: Beauly beavers

It would be helpful if we could have a quick chat about progress with the Beauly animals. Is there
a time | can call you?

_|Wi|d|ife and Protected Areas|Natural ironment and Forestry Directorate | Scottish
Government |Victoria Quay|EH6 6QQ |
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan
eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo
sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgradadh
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-&ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile.

Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a® phost-d seo co-ionann 1i beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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From: I 0 snh.gov.uk >
Sent: 23 October 2017 15:59
To:

Cc:

Subject: SNH news release on Beauly beavers issued today - for info

All

Please see this link for a news release issued earlier this afternoon on the Beauly beavers:

https://www.snhpresscentre.com/news/trapping-of-beauly-beavers-temporarily-suspended

Thanks,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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VITUSES.
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